

# WKHS PTO Meeting Minutes October 2, 2019 Room 120

Meeting commenced at 7:03 p.m.

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Tracy Plummer, Tamra Haurani, Amanda Adams, Burl Scott, Barbara Friedman, Michele Franke, Tracie Ambler, Kelly Needleman, MaryAnne Lashuk, Michele Franke, Tamra Haurani, Alison Koehn, Mary Hoover, Aric Thomas, Robin Emami

**APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES -** Approval of September meeting minutes: Amanda motioned, Tracy seconded, all approved

#### **GENERAL PTO MEETING:**

**GUEST:** Kelly Needleman, Candidate for Worthington Board of Education – lived in Worthington 20 years, son is a 2009 graduate of Kilbourne, Junior at Linworth, and twin Sophomores at Kilbourne. Started getting involved when son was diagnosed with Autism, involved with Worthington Education Foundation raising money for grants, Superintendent Key Communicator Committee, and PTO President. Former nurse, passionate about education and Worthington schools. Tomorrow is meet the candidates at the MAC, they will be talking to people at 8:30. Check out her FB page.

TREASURER REPORT: Burl Scott

- Vote on Budget Tamra motioned, Tracy seconded, all approved.
- Winner of Open House raffle? Burl will follow up,
- List of PTO Member emails to Secretary for minutes send out and to Hospitality for Sign Up Genius.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Tamra Haurani & Tracy Plummer

Tamra Haurani - Ken asked if the PBIS team could team with Activity Club and PTO in a third split financially and for volunteers for Fun Fridays once a quarter. Last Friday was Popcorn day and we gave out 1000 servings of popcorn and had many positive interactions with the students.

Tracy Plummer - had an idea to sell Pure Vida bracelets with the Kilbourne K on it, proceeds will go to PTO Scholarships. Can buy through the website - \$10 each.

PTAC REPORT: Tracy Plummer – they talked about tweeting. Don Taylor – how to use it.

Talked about the two schools that have zero waste. Worthington Estates and Evening Street. The program is working well and they are even doing composting at home etc. Ken – ECO club and AP Environmental is trying to resurrect a program here at Kilbourne.

### PRINCIPAL/ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL REPORT: Aric Thomas / Ken Nally

Aric Thomas - Oh Yes Survey – Freshman and Juniors – linked around social and emotional feelings and teen dating violence.

The popcorn Friday was also part of mental health efforts and to connect with the students. Another event, "Because of You" social media campaign on IG #becauseofyou. Tuesday – Thursday we have a Calm Café during lunch and the MH Specialist helps with that.

**ACTIVITY CLUB LIAISON REPORT:** Barb Friedman – Fall Fundraiser Nov 16th, @6:30 pm at the WHCC. Tickets \$30 individual, \$55 couple can be purchased through an AC member. If anyone wishes to donate goods or services to the live raffle or silent auction, please let Barb or another AC member know.

#### **COMMITTEE UPDATES & REPORTS:**

**Academics:** Tamra Haurani first Student of the Month is this Friday (four a year). She will do the bulletin boards, and the kids get to be on the board for a few months. Next month is Socratic Society (three a year).

Curriculum Liaison: Kelli Davis no update

**Fundraising**: Curb Appeal Clean – mention the PTO

**Grounds Beautification:** We need a chair

Hospitality: Alison Koehn –

- Parent-Teacher Conferences 23 & 28 we supply dinner for the teachers on the later of the two. The 23<sup>rd</sup> is 5 - 8:40 & the 28<sup>th</sup> is 3:40 - 7:10 (dinner) - 80 teachers. A Sign-up Genius will go out to PTO members to donate items.
- Senior Thanksgiving Friday before Thanksgiving this year, it's being hosted here. Bob Evans catered we donated the cookies and icing and sprinkles.
- November Veterans Day November 4 in the Library. Pam Hadden will send out a Sign Up Genius for donations for breakfast and lunch items.

**Kilbourne Parent Community Group**: had first meeting last week & TWHS and WKHS relations in regard to the football game were discussed among other topics.

**Scholarships & Review**: Dawn Cline has made a letter and emailed/mailed it out to schools for the donations to the scholarship fund.

**Spirit Wear**: Vicky Thompson – spirit wear was delivered two weeks ago

## LOOKING AHEAD:

- Date options for Porch Growler fundraiser early December (might replace meeting)
- Parent/Teacher Conferences

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 p.m.